NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Betty Rivera 0il Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary Apl‘ll 16, 2002

Hon. David Catanach

Hearing Examiner

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division -
1220 S. St. Francis Drive A
Santa Fe, NM 87505 t

Re: Case No. 12771-A
Dear Examiner Catanach:

The Division requests that the hearing of the referenced matter be continued to the May
2, 2002 Examiner docket.

We do anticipate taking to hearing on May 2 those operators still not in compliance in
both Cases Nos. 12758-A and 12771-A

Should you have any questions, please call me at (505)-476-3450.

Very truly yours,

Tnwid K Lothe—

David K. Brooks
Assistant General Counsel

cc: James G. Bruce
P.0O.Box 1056
Santa Fe, NM 87504
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